

KEIKO HIKINO

2347 30th Ave S, Seattle, WA 98144

Phone: 206-760-7740

E-mail: keiko.hikino@mageeandmagee.com

Website: www.mageeandmagee.com

Keiko Hikino has 20 years of experience in economic and financial analysis for litigation consulting and economic research projects. Her extensive experience involves evaluation and quantification of economic damages, including, but not limited to, intellectual property disputes, antitrust violations, and breach of contract. Patent infringement damages are her primary expertise, with experiences in lost profits analysis, reasonable royalty analysis, royalty base analysis, econometric demand analysis, FRAND rate analysis for standard essential patents, and pre-judgment interest calculations. She has also undertaken pre-litigation consulting and corporate strategy and market analysis projects.

Professional Experience

Magee & Magee, 1998 – present (as an independent contractor), Director of Intellectual Property Litigation

- Litigation consulting, economic research, intellectual property valuation, and licensing strategy consulting engagements.
- Serve as a case manager in litigation consulting engagements. Past assignments include damages analysis in patent infringement, copyright infringement, trade secret misappropriation, breach of contract, defamation cases; and damages and liability analysis in antitrust violations cases; damages analysis for arbitration; and pre-litigation research and patent valuation.
- Prepare expert reports; prepare for deposition and trial to assist client attorneys and testifying experts.
- Prepare and assist damage contention filings.
- Assist client attorneys during the discovery process.
- The subject matter markets include: semiconductor, computer hardware and peripherals, computer software, telecommunication equipment, wireless technologies, consumer electronics, online retail, financial services, medical supplies, defense, chemical, and petroleum.

Price Horne LLC, 2010 – 2011, Consultant

- Consulting assignments with a global M&A advisory firm.
- Past projects include organizational management and corporate strategy consulting for a Japanese Fortune Global 500 company; and market analysis for a new technology in the medical equipment field for a Japanese Fortune Global 500 company.

Financial Scholars Group, 2010, Consultant

- Litigation consulting engagements with a litigation consulting firm.

Prior Employment

Nogami Associates, 1998 – 2000

- Translated patent applications and patent publications from Japanese to English.

American Express International, Inc. (Tokyo, Japan), 1993-1996, Analyst, Corporate Planning/Strategic Alliance

Education

The University of Texas at Austin, McCombs School of Business, M.B.A.

Keio University, (Tokyo, Japan), LL.B. Majored in political science.

Language

Fluent in English and Japanese.

Non-Confidential Litigation Consulting Engagements (2013-) (client underlined)

ACQIS v. EMC Corporation, C.A. No. 1:14-cv-13560-ADB, U.S. District for the District of Massachusetts

Theta IP, LLC. v. Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd., and Samsung Electronics America, Inc., No. 2:16-cv-00527-JRG-RSP, U.S. District for the E.D. of Texas, Marshall Division.

Uniloc USA, Inc. and Uniloc Luxembourg S.A. v. Cisco Systems, Inc., No. 2:17-cv-00527, U.S. District for the W.D. of Washington

Walmart v. TABC et al. (Intervenor. Texas Package Stores Association), No. 1:15-cv-00134, U.S. District for the W.D. of Texas, Austin Division

Core Wireless Licensing S.A.R.L. v. LG Electronics, Inc. and LG Electronics Mobilecomm U.S.A., Inc., No. 2:14-cv-911-JRG-RSP, U.S. District for the E.D. of Texas, Marshall Division

Signal IP, Inc. v FIAT U.S.A. Inc., et al. (FCA US LLC), No. 2:14-cv-13864-MAG-PJK, U.S. District for the E.D. of Michigan, Southern Division

Signal IP, Inc. v. Mazda Motor of America, Inc., No. 2:14-cv-02459;

Signal IP, Inc. v. American Honda Motor Co., Inc. and Honda of America Mfg., Inc., No. 2:14-cv-02454;

Signal IP, Inc. v. Kia Motors America, Inc., No. 2:14-cv-02457;

Signal IP, Inc. v. Mercedes-Benz USA, LLC, and Daimler North America Corporation, No. 2:14-cv-03109;

Signal IP, Inc. v. Nissan North America, Inc., No. 2:14-cv-02962;

Signal IP, Inc. v. BMW of North America, LLC, and BMW (US) Holding Corp., No. 14-cv-3111, U.S. District for the C.D. of California, Western Division

Skyhook Wireless, Inc. v. Google Inc., No. 1:10-cv-11571, U.S. District for District of Massachusetts

Cascades Computer Innovations, LLC v. Samsung Electronics, Co. Ltd. et al, No. 1:11-cv-04574, U.S. District for Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division

U.S. Ethernet Innovations, LLC v. Texas Instruments Incorporated; Brother International Corporation; and Canon U.S.A., Inc., No. 6:11-cv-491-MHS, U.S. District for Eastern District of Texas, Tyler Division

MobileMedia Ideas LLC v. Research In Motion Limited and Research In Motion Corporation, No. 3:11-CV-02353-N, U.S. District for Northern District of Texas, Dallas Division

Amit Jaipuria, et al v. LinkedIn Corp. and Hoovers, Inc., No. 6:11-cv-00066, U.S. District for Eastern District of Texas, Tyler Division

The Quantum World Corp. v. Dell, Inc., No. 2:10-cv-187, U.S. District for Western District of Texas, Austin Division

Bandspeed, Inc. v. Sony Electronics, Inc., et al., and Cambridge Silicon Radio Limited, No. 1:09-cv-00593-LY, and No. A-11-CA-771-LY, U.S. District Western for District of Texas, Austin Division.